SYNEDRA I. BRUMFIELD R.N., BSN, CST/FA

415-712-4869(c)

synedrab@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Fresh and energetic nursing professional seeking position as a Registered Nurse. Bringing an excellent record of nursing education and training, hands-on internship experience and outstanding interpersonal skills to attain the maximum level of patient care. I also have over 16 years of experience as a Certified Surgical Technologist. My combined experience will make me an excellent candidate for your hospital and patients.

EDUCATION

University of Texas, Arlington, TX Bachelor of Science in Nursing, May 2020

Breckinridge School of Nursing, Richardson, TX

Associates Degree of Applied Science in Nursing, June 2014

San Joaquin Valley College, Bakersfield, CA

Associate of Science Degree in Surgical Technology, June 2003

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse

California Board of Registered Nursing #95219797 Certified Surgical Technologist Association of Surgical Technology #169635 BLS Instructor American Heart Association

ACLS

#2180651124

American Heart Association #161001140238 PALS American Heart Association #154506225818

EMPLOYMENT

Apex Surgery Center

Operating Room Nurse Manager

February 2020- Present

Care Revolutions

May 2018- Present

Greenbrae Surgery Center, Webster Surgery Center, Canyon Pinole, Vista Surgery Center, Spine and Sports Center, Bass Surgery Center, Alta Bates Hospital(Med Surg) Registered Nurse(Circulator, Med Surg.,) Certified Surgical Technologist

Medely Staffing

March 2018- Present

VIP Surgery Center, Bay Area Plastic Surgery, Kaiser San Francisco Hospital(Med Surg)

Registered Nurse(Circulator, Med Surg.,) Certified Surgical Technologist

Total Med Staffing

June 2017- Present

O'Connor Hospital(Med Surg, OR), Kaiser Antioch(Med Surg, OR), Alta Bates Surgery Center, Alta Bates Summit (Med Surg)

Registered Nurse(Circulator, Med Surg.,) Certified Surgical Technologist

MGA Staffing

November 2016- March 2018

Mills Surgery Center, San Mateo, CA, Mills Peninsula Hospital, Burlingame, CA, San Carlos Surgery Center, San Carlos, CA

Registered Nurse, Certified Surgical Technologist

Maxim Healthcare/Travelmax

May 2016 – November 2016

Alameda Hospital, Alameda, CA, Allegheny General Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA

Registered Nurse, Certified Surgical Technologist

Century Staffing November 2015-January 2016

Registered Nurse, Certified Surgical Technologist

Surgery Center of Texas May 2014- November 2014

Registered Nurse, Certified Surgical Technologist

Ash Group January 2012- April 2013

Certified Surgical Technologist/First Assistant

Huffmaster/Blue Force Staffing May 2011-Present

St. Lawrence Memorial, Altoona Medical Center, St. John's Medical Center

Registered Nurse, Certified Surgical Technologist

- First Assisted on multiple surgical procedures, including suturing and cauterizing.
- Specialized in several specialties: General, Endoscopy, Bariatric, Urology, OB/GYN, ENT, and Plastics.
- Experienced in Ortho, Neuro, Endoscopy, and Ophthalmology surgeries.
- Proficient in sterilization techniques as well as instrumentation for surgeries.
- Extensive Laparoscopic training as well as Da Vinci Robotics.
- Setting up surgical field, maintaining a sterile field, and passing instruments during procedure.
- Worked together with my co-workers to open brand new surgical facilities.
- Responsible for preparing both the surgical room and the patient for surgery.
- Set up the operating room by sterilizing and laying out the necessary surgical instruments, hanging clean curtains and sheets, and prepping solutions for the surgeon.
- Assemble any of the equipment that will be used during surgery, check for any malfunctions, and make any needed adjustments.
- Prepare the patient by washing, shaving, and sterilizing the site of the surgery.
- Assist with the moving of the patient to the operating room and position them correctly on operating table.
- Aides the surgeon in controlling blood flow and protecting the patient from exposure.
- Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans.
- Conducts pre- and post-operative education.
- Serves as the communication liaison to family and members of the operating team.
- Takes and monitors patients' vital signs.
- Ensures that operating on correct patient and the correct procedure is being performed
- Provides basic, bedside care
- Prepares and administers (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and records prescribed medications.
- Reports adverse reactions to medications or treatments in accordance with the policy regarding the administration of medications by a licensed registered nurse
- Responds to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocol

- Records all care information concisely, accurately and completely, in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms
- Preps operating room for patient/procedure
- Initiates corrective action whenever information from monitoring equipment shows adverse symptomatology
- Monitors patients' physical and emotional well-being throughout the care continuum
- Initiates patient education plan, as prescribed by physician. Teaches patients and significant others how to manage their post-treatment home care needs, self-administration of medication and rehabilitation.
- Performs other position-related duties as assigned, depending on assignment setting.
- Decontaminates and sterilizes instruments, medical supplies and equipment, and assembles wraps and sterilizes trays of instruments.
- Follows proper Standard Precautions while in decontamination and sterilization areas
- Monitors biological and chemical wash solution to ensure quality and consistency for decontamination of instruments and medical equipment
- Sorts mismatched sets of instruments, trays, and medical equipment and makes them available to sterile processing customers in a timely manner
- Restocks, labels, and maintains inventory, submits requisitions, collects and distributes instruments, trays, crash carts, and facility medical equipment
- Performs environmental maintenance duties and assists in maintaining inventory levels in sterile processing, the operating room, and in equipment storage areas
- Verifies that equipment functions properly, requisitions for equipment maintenance, repair or replacement, and removes defective equipment

References available upon request